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Contributors

Franklin County Tourism Development Authority
http://www.franklincountync.us/services/

tourism-development-authority

Johnny Bull’s Steakhouse
Join Us for a Refreshing Local Meal after Your Tour

32 Golden Leaf Drive, Louisburg, N.C.  (919) 496-3800

The Hon. Lucy T. Allen
Allen Woodworks

Ben Franklin Society
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Reney Bennett

Mr. and Mrs. Dewey Botts
James Bryan Cash

Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Elliott
First Citizens Bank

Franklin County
Dr. and Mrs. Mark D. La Branche

Louisburg College
Mr. and Mrs. J. Parker Lumpkin, II

North Caroliniana Society
Mark A. Pace

Town of Louisburg 
Phyllis Bailey Whitaker

B. N. Williamson, III
John P. Williamson, Jr.

Photo credits for images in Brief History of Louisburg:

Town Common, showing Louisburg Male Academy and Louis-
burg Female College, from Gray’s New Map of Louisburg, Frank-
lin County, North Carolina (ca. 1882), North Carolina Collection, 
Wilson Library, UNC-Chapel Hill.

Louisburg Methodist Church, completed in 1850 and demolished 
in 1900, to make room for the present church. Courtesy of Linda 
Cottrell.

“Main Street, Looking North, Louisburg, N.C.,” ca. 1915–1930, 
Durwood Barbour Collection of North Carolina Postcards (P077), 
North Carolina Collection Photographic Archives, Wilson Library, 
UNC-Chapel Hill.
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